

Nicola Gunn

From: Planning
Subject: FW: Planning application no: 3/2025/0381

From: Sent: 22 June 2025 19:48
To: Planning <planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning application no: 3/2025/0381

 External Email

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do **NOT** click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Hothersall Parish Council wish to support approval of the application for the provision of MOT services at this newly relocated business on the former commercial landscaping business site, which will provide enhanced services for the local population in a rural area.

We would like to highlight that page 8 of the noise assessment report supporting the application indicates that some of the equipment used by the consultants should have been recalibrated in March 2025 and were used for the assessment in April 2025, but we do not think that this should adversely affect the application approval.

Kind regards,

Andrew Upton
Chair of Hothersall Parish Council

Sent from my iPad